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From: Sandy C Gholston
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 2:38 PM
To: Archive
Subject: PRESS RELEASE: Ferris President’s Office to Host Veterans Day Breakfast Event, Nov. 11

Included below is a press release announcing the Veterans Breakfast event that will be hosted at Ferris State 
University on Nov. 11. The event is hosted by the office of Ferris President David Eisler. The breakfast is open 
to faculty, staff and student veterans as well as veterans from the community. Specific questions about the event can 
be sent to the veterans office on campus utilizing information in the release. Any media requests regarding this 
release can be directed to Sandy Gholston, News Services and Social Media Manager. 

To read the online version of this story, visit:  
http://www.ferris.edu/HTMLS/news/archive/2014/october/veterans.htm 
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Oct. 24, 2014 
 
Sandy Gholston 
Ferris State University 
News Services and Social Media Manager 
sandygholston@ferris.edu, (231) 591-2021 

 
Ferris President’s Office to Host Veterans Day Breakfast Event, Nov. 11 
 
BIG RAPIDS – Ferris State University is hosting a Veterans Day Breakfast event for faculty, staff, students and 
community members who are veterans of the U.S. Armed Forces. 
 
The event takes place on Tuesday, Nov. 11 beginning at 7:30 a.m. in the Granger Center for Construction and 
HVACR Atrium. The breakfast will be followed by a brief program at 8 a.m. 
 
The keynote speaker for the event will be Arthur L. Tebo, a member of the university’s Board of Trustees, 
serving as chair of its Academic Affairs/Student Affairs Committee, and a veteran of the Vietnam War. 
 
This event for veterans is free and no RSVP is required as a show of appreciation for the men and women who 
have served the nation. 
 
This event is sponsored by Ferris President David Eisler’s office. 
 
Veterans Day, formerly Armistice Day, is celebrated every year on Nov. 11. It was originally named in honor of 
the armistice that ended World War I, in 1918. 
 
Any questions about this event can be directed to the university’s Veterans Office, by email, at 
veterans@ferris.edu. Anyone in need of assistance to attend this event should contact (231) 591-2798 or contact 
veterans@ferris.edu at least three days in advance. 
 



2

-30- 
 
 
Sandy Gholston 
News Services and Social Media Manager 
University Advancement and Marketing 
Ferris State University 
(231) 591-2021 
ferris.edu 
  
This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the person/entity to which it was originally addressed.  
Any use by others is strictly prohibited. 


